
  

 

 

 
  

 

From: Randy Ammons 
To: 
Cc: OCE; Ramiro Garcia; Craig Pritzlaff 
Subject: Re: Air Quality enforcement discretion request due to Covid-19 
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:54:37 PM 

Good afternoon Mr. Myers, 

This is in response to your September 10, 2020 request seeking enforcement discretion from the 
180-day permit limit or 1080 operating hours as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. The TCEQ is 
committed to working with you as we respond to this pandemic. Enforcement discretion is granted 
only for the days documented as “Covid-19 shutdown” in your records. No enforcement discretion 
is granted regarding operating hours or notification requirements. 

Per the operating records you provided, Pioneer 418044 Rock Crusher, RN110638871, was on-site 

February 3, 2020 and was “Covid-19 shutdown” starting April 15th.  Your records also indicate 

“Covid-19 shutdown” ended on July 17th.  These days of shutdown will not be counted against your 
authorized 180 days on-site.  Therefore, your on-site authorization will expire on November 4, 2020. 
All other permit conditions apply. 

The TCEQ will reserves the right to withdraw this approval. 

Regards, 

Randy J. Ammons, Director 
North Central and West Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Aaron Myers < 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Diana Steele <Diana.Steele@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Air Quality enforcement discretion request due to Covid-19 

I am requesting enforcement discretion due to the Covid-19 pandemic creating a shutdown of our 
regulated entity, RN 110638871, Investigation 1538847. 
Anticipated duration of need for enforcement discretion is 110 days, or 1080 operating hours. 
I am requesting a continuance or extension of Air Quality Standard Permit for Temporary Rock 
Crusher – Tier II. 

Respectfully, 

Aaron Myers, 
Nobles Road Construction, Inc. 
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Attachment:  Daily run time log (Covid-19 shutdown documentation) 


















